
 

 

CRPC #745  
INVITATION TO BID 

FUEL OIL/DIESEL 
ADDENDUM 2  

Q & A 
 

Q1. Hi, I was reviewing the fuel bid and had questions on a few locations: 
 
New Fairfield: is it correct that all of the tank sizes at all 13 locations are 
5,000 gallons each or is that a typo? 
 
North Haven: quantity required is zero 
 
Suffield: quantity required is zero for both heating oil locations, should 
they be removed? 
 
Rocky Hill: quantity required is zero for heating oil, should it be removed? 
(this location is on gas) 
 
Portland Housing Authority: quantity required for all locations is zero? 
 
North Branford: quantity required for all locations is zero? 
 
New London: quantity required for both heating oil locations is zero? (these 
locations no longer take oil) 
 
Cromwell: quantity required for all locations is zero? 
 
Are these locations zero required because they no longer need 
requirements on this bid and should be removed or were they forgotten?  
 
A1. An addendum has been issued reflecting a change to tank sizes in New 
Fairfield.  
 
Zero quantities for all the above-mentioned locations are correct, as these 
locations did not submit quantities for this bid.  



 

Q2. Where is this bid geographically located?  I cannot tell who the client is 
nor where they are located to make an educated decision to bid or now. 
 

A2. This bid is in Connecticut. It is part of a cooperative purchasing council; 

therefore, participants include various municipalities and entities within 

the state. You would bid on the individual quantities within the bid table for 

each city or town, etc. 


